

Bangor Women's Golf Club  
Monthly Meeting  
June 16, 2016

Meeting was called to order about 12:40 PM by President Karen Bamford. There were 28 players present.

Karen welcomed new players Peggy Whited and Mary Crawford.

- **Treasurer's Report:** balance of \$2,220.18 in the checkbook. Jean paid GHIN \$612 for 36 members. She also sent a check for \$100 to WMSGA to support the States Ladies' Amateur Tournament which will be held July 25, 26, 27<sup>th</sup> at PVCC.
- Robin spoke about this tournament and the number of volunteers that our needed those 3 days. She has solicited other ladies' groups to help out. She circulated a list for ladies to sign expressing where and when they can help.
- **Secretary's Report:** Sandy reminded the ladies that there is a book in the locker room with the minutes and Karen also sends them out in an email to everyone. Sandy highlighted the topics. She did remind ladies about cleansing their score cards before posting and anyone needed to know the numbers I would read them. There was nothing really to read that was new,
- **Hospitality:** Gwen Archambault is the chair for this committee. She will send out cards for sickness, surgery, death of a loved one, special awards, and outside contributors to our club.

Gwen was also asked to fill the empty chair that is on the executive committee, she agreed.

**Tournament Committee Report:** Claudette Amoroso said that things were going well. The ladies said that they enjoyed today's tournament, Points for fairway minus putts. A team event.

**Caring Connections:** Marlene said that things were shaping up. She has finalized the meal with Hero's and they are serving wraps and sliders along with s cucumber salad, pasta salad, dessert and a drink for \$10. She has 4 baskets coming to raffle off. There will be a goodies bag for each lady. A list was circulated to sign up to bring a breakfast item. The price for tournament is \$18 to walk \$34 to ride, \$20 donation to Caring Connections.

**June 30<sup>th</sup> Tournament:** Kathy reported that we will be playing at Lucerne this day. The fee is \$35 with a cart. It is an 8:00 AM shot Gun.

**Handicapper;** Kathy just reminded the ladies to post their scores and she will check once in a while. Kathy will also collect score cards from Brian every week after each tournament.

**Sponsor Committee:** Jean has collected \$920 to date. She knows that there is more money to come in.

**President's Cup:** Robin has the sign-up sheet in the locker room. She encouraged everyone to participate because this is a fun format. If you chose to pay your match on a Thursday then you cannot play in the regular Thursday Tournament. Match play will begin at the end of June, ladies schedule their own match after the pairings are posted.

**Club Championship:** Marilyn Rice is the chair. She will hang the sign-up sheet shortly, after some of these other tournaments are over.

**Chip-Ins:** Claudette passed out the balls for the May and June meetings. She reported that Carole Cook has a concussion as a result from a recent fall. Karen will ask Gwen to send her a card.

**Hole-In-One:** Karen reminded the ladies that if they did not pay their dollar yet this year they can do so now. You have to pay in order to win.

Just some reminders; Ringer Board, Birdie Tree and Chip-In Book are all in the locker room.

Karen's discussion with Rob: We requested that the handicaps be printed on the official cards each tournament. We also asked that starting holes be changed up so the same players are not going off one the majority of the time.

Rob has asked us to make sure there is a backup score card so that once you have turned in the official card you do not go back in Pro Shop looking for that original card.

Meeting adjourned about 1:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandy Meehan